%

Ve

\
N CITY OF

YORK ‘

COUNCIL

Notice of a public meeting of

Area Planning Sub-Committee

To: Councillors Hollyer (Chair), Crawshaw (Vice-Chair),
Cullwick, Fisher, Craghill, Webb and Perrett

Date: Wednesday, 26 May 2021

Time: 4.30 pm

Venue: The George Hudson Board Room - 1st Floor West

Offices (F045)
AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.

2. Minutes (Pages 3 - 14)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Area Planning Sub-
Committee held on 30 March 2021.

3. Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may speak
on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the committee.
The deadline for registering at this meeting is 5:00pm on
Monday 24 May 2021.

Due to COVID-19 restrictions, and to ensure the safety of all
attendees at the meeting, the number of public participants will
be restricted at this meeting. However, we continue to welcome
public participation and will facilitate as many public participants
as possible. For further information, please contact the
Democracy Officer on the details at the foot of the agenda.

www.york.gov.uk



To register to speak please visit
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill out an online
registration form. If you have any questions about the registration
form or the meeting, please contact the relevant Democracy
Officer, on the details at the foot of the agenda.

Webcasting of Remote Public Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this public
meeting will be webcast including any registered public speakers
who have given their permission. The public meeting can be
viewed live and on demand at www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

During coronavirus, we've made some changes to how we're
running council meetings. See our coronavirus updates
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy) for more information on
meetings and decisions.

Plans List
To determine the following planning applications:

45 Lea Way, Huntington, York [20/00089/FUL]  (Pages 15 - 58)

Erection of 5no. detached dwellings with new access and associated
landscaping following demolition of existing semi-detached bungalow
and detached garage [Huntington/New Earswick Ward]

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Sarah White
Contact details:

Telephone: (01904) 553631
Email: sarah.white@vyork.gov.uk



http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy
mailto:sarah.white@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMNESRHEEEESS (cantonese)
I3 52T AN NS SIET (7T (@CS A | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Baltsh)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
LR D G T (wraw
@ (01904) 551550




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

Coronavirus protocols for attending Committee Meetings at West Offices

If you are attending a meeting in West Offices, you must observe the following protocols.
Windows must remain open within the meeting room to maintain good ventilation.
Furniture must not be moved from the designated safe layout.

If you’re displaying possible coronavirus symptoms (or anyone in your household is displaying symptoms),
you must follow government self-isolation guidance and must NOT attend your meeting at West Offices.

Testing

The Council encourages regular testing of all Officers and Members and also any members of the public in
attendance at a Committee Meeting. Any members of the public attending a meeting are advised to take a
test within 24 hours of attending a meeting, the result of the test should be negative, in order to attend.
Test kits can be obtained by clicking on either link: Find where to get rapid lateral flow tests - NHS (test-
and-trace.nhs.uk), or, Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).
Alternatively, if you call 119 between the hours of 7am and 11pm, you can order a testing kit over the
telephone.

Guidelines for attending Meetings at West Offices
You must:

¢ Not arrive more than 10 minutes early

¢ Wear a face covering when entering the building and in the ‘common’ areas of West Offices
Visitors to enter West Offices by the customer entrance and Councillors to enter using the staff
entrance only.

e Ensure your ID / visitors pass is clearly visible at all times
Use the touchless hand sanitiser units on entry and exit to the building and within the Meeting room.

o Keep to the left and adhere to social distancing where possible when using staircases and walkways,
giving way on the staircase landings

e You must sit at the dedicated spaces around the table and if screens are in place do not move them
or lean around them.

e Bring your own drink if required
Maintain social distancing of 2 metres within toilet areas and remain vigilant for other occupants
¢ Only use the designated toilets next to the Meeting room

Please note: If you intentionally, or repeatedly, breach any of the social distancing measures, or hygiene
instructions, you will be asked to leave the building.

Developing symptoms whilst in West Offices
If you develop coronavirus symptoms during a Meeting, you should:

o make your way home immediately
e avoid the use of public transport where possible
o self-isolate for 10 days

You should also:

e Advise the Meeting organiser so they can arrange to assess and carry out additional cleaning

Page 1 0of 2


https://maps.test-and-trace.nhs.uk/
https://maps.test-and-trace.nhs.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests

Page 2

e Continue to observe social distancing
¢ Do not remain in the building any longer than necessary
o Do not visit any other areas of the building before you leave

If you receive a positive test result, or if you develop any symptoms before the meeting is due to take place,
you must not attend the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



Page 3 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes
Meeting Area Planning Sub-Committee
Date 30 March 2021

Present Councillors Hollyer (Chair), Crawshaw (Vice-

Chair), Baker (Substitute), Cullwick, Fisher,
Galvin, Melly, Orrell, Perrett, Waudby and
Webb

Apologies Councillor Craghill

42.

Declarations of Interest

Members were invited to declare, at this point in the meeting,
any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests,
any prejudicial interests or any disclosable pecuniary interests
that they might have in the business on the agenda.

ClIr Fisher declared an interest in Agenda Item 4a (The Jubilee)
as a member of CAMRA, and indicated that he would withdraw
from the meeting should any discussion take place on that
application.

CllIr Cullwick declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 4b
(Quad West, York St John University), as he had been
employed by York St John University between 2004 and 2014.

Cllr Crawshaw declared a personal interest in Agenda ltem 4c¢
(1 Duncombe Barracks), as he had had prior contact with one of
the speakers on this item in respect of a matter not connected
with Planning.

Cllr Waudby declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 4d (33
Patterdale Drive), as she had been contacted by the Applicant
in respect of the first application; however, she had not formed
or expressed an opinion on the application.

Cllr Webb declared a prejudicial interest in Agenda Item 4f (2
Garden Street, York), as the Applicant. He left the meeting
during consideration of that item and took no part in the debate
or decision thereon.

CliIr Perrett declared a prejudicial interest in Agenda Item 4f, as
the partner of the Applicant. She left the meeting during



43.

44.

45.

45a)

Page 4

consideration of that item and took no part in the debate or
decision thereon.

Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the Area Planning Sub-
Committee meeting held on 18 February 2021 be
approved as a correct record, to be signed by the
Chair at a later date.

Public Participation

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme on general
issues within the remit of the Sub-Committee.

Plans List

Members considered a schedule of reports of the Assistant
Director, Planning and Public Protection, relating to the following
planning applications, outlining the proposals and relevant
policy considerations and setting out the views of consultees
and officers.

The Jubilee, Balfour Street, York, YO26 4YU [20/01498/FUL]

Members received a report on a full, resubmitted application by
Dominic Woodward for alterations and conversion of part of the
first floor and all of the roofspace of the public house building to
3 self-contained apartments and retention of the public house
on the ground floor and altered function room on the first floor at
The Jubilee, Balfour Street, York YO26 4YU.

Officers advised that, due to a publication error, the report had
been in the public domain for less than 5 clear working days and
recommended that the application be deferred to the next
meeting of the sub-committee.

The Chair then moved, and ClIr Webb seconded, that the item
be deferred. There was no debate in respect of the application.
A named vote was taken, and all Members voted in favour of
the proposal except for Clirs Baker and Fisher, who both
abstained.



45h)

Page 5

Resolved: That the application be deferred for consideration at
the next meeting.

Reason: In accordance with legal requirements regarding
publication of the report.

Quad West, York St John University, Lord Mayors Walk,
York [21/00472/TPO and 21/00474/TCA]

Members considered a Tree Preservation Order (TPO) and
Tree Works in a Conservation Area notification by Robert Scott,
York St John University, to fell 9 lime trees protected by a TPO
and 5 lime trees in a Conservation Area.

Officers provided an update, reporting the receipt of 2 additional
representations in objection to the application. They then gave a
presentation based upon the plans at pages 61-63 of the
agenda papers and a series of photographs of the trees. In
response to questions from Members, the Tree Conservation
Officer confirmed that:
e Removing the old trees would provide a better chance of
survival for the replacement trees;
e The existing trees could only be sustained by regular
pollarding;
e Repeated pollarding reduced the ability of a tree to absorb
CO2.

Representations in objection to the proposals had been
received from ClIr Craghill and circulated to Members before the
meeting.

Following debate, Clir Galvin moved, and CliIr Fisher seconded,
that the recommendations in the report be approved subject to
an additional informative on the sustainable disposal of wood
from the felled trees. A named vote was taken, and Clirs
Crawshaw, Cullwick, Fisher, Galvin, Melly, Orrell, Waudby,
Webb and Perrett all voted in favour of that proposal, while Clir
Baker voted against it.

Resolved: That the applications be approved subject to the
conditions listed in the report, with the following
additional informative:



Page 6

Informative:

The Sub-Committee would wish to see the re-use of
the wood in a sustainable way for the benefit of the
city.

Reasons: (i)  The tree stock on this site has not been well
maintained for a number of years, which has
contributed to the poor condition of many of the
trees. Given the life expectancy of the remaining 14
lime trees it is considered that it would be beneficial
in the long term and significantly more sustainable to
fell the trees and re-plant. The removal of the trees
presents an opportunity to re-plant with more
suitable species of young, healthy stock and provide
a more attractive amenity feature which will be more
sustainable than the current situation. It will reduce
competition for resources such as light, water and
nutrients that can reduce a tree’s ability to
successfully establish and produce a canopy of
good shape, form and structure.

(i)  The pollarded lime tree stock on this site
produces only a limited amenity value and wildlife
habitat and their capacity to store CO2 emissions is
also limited in comparison to fully grown mature lime
trees. Although the planting of young trees initially
will not provide the same level of amenity value for
wildlife or absorb same the levels of C~02 as
mature trees, neither do regularly pollarded trees.

45c) 1 Duncombe Barracks, Burton Stone Lane, York, YO30 6BU
[20/01902/FULM]

Members considered a major full application by City of York
Council for the erection of 34 dwellings (Use Class C3) and a
commercial unit (Use Class E) with associated parking,
landscaping, access and ancillary works at 1 Duncombe
Barracks, Burton Stone Lane, York YO30 6BU, following
demolition of existing buildings and structures.

Officers provided an update, reporting the receipt of comments
from the Flood Risk Management Team in respect of future
maintenance of drainage, amendments to Conditions 2
(updated plans), 10 (drainage) and 23 (cycle and bin storage),
and an additional informative in respect of drainage. With the



Page 7

consent of the Chair, an additional letter of objection, relating to
the lack of on-site electric vehicle charging, was reported.
Officers then gave a presentation based upon the slides at
pages 93-116 of the agenda papers.

In response to questions from Members, officers confirmed that:

e A contribution towards the city-wide provision of fast
electric vehicle chargers (EVCSs) in lieu of on-site provision
was proposed because this was a low-vehicle site with
potential power supply issues.

e Highways officers would prefer a wider access point for
vehicles, but this was not considered a reason for refusal.

e Proposals for affordable housing within the development
were in line with the local planning policy; the site was
designed to provide a mix of housing.

Phil Bixby, of My Future York, spoke in support of the
application.

Michael Jones, Assistant Director of Housing, spoke in support
of the application on behalf of City of York Council and
responded to further questions from Members in relation to
EVCs, site access for vehicles and affordable housing provision.

Following debate, Clir Fisher moved, and Clir Cullwick
seconded, a motion to approve the recommendations in the
report subject to the amended conditions reported and an
amendment to Condition 14 requiring the provision of on-site
electric vehicle charging, with the wording of that condition to be
delegated to the applicant in consultation with the Chair and
Vice Chair. A named vote was taken and all Members voted in
favour of the motion.

Resolved: That the application be approved, subject to:

a) Conditions 1, 3-9, 11-13, 15-22 and 24-28 as listed in
the report;

b) the following amended conditions:
Amended Condition 2 — Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be carried
out in accordance with the following plans:

(00) 010 P04 Site plan; (00) 011 P04 Roof plan; (00)
020 PO1 Demolition plan



Page 8

Ground floor plans
(00) 100 PO1 Block A;(00) 110 P04 Block B; (00)
120 P04 Block C

Plans and elevations for flats

Flat A (00) 130 P04; (00)131 P01; Flat B (00) 132
PO03; (00) 133 PO1;

Flat C (00) 134 P03; (00) 135 PO01; Flat D (00) 136
P03; (00) 137 PO1

Plans and elevations for houses

House type A (00) 140 P0O1; (00) 141 PO1; (00) 142
P01; (00) 143 PO1

House type B (00) 144 PO01; (00) 145 P01;(00) 146
P01; (00) 147 PO1

House type C (00) 148 P0O1; (00) 149 P0S3; (00) 150
P01; (00) 151 P03

Site elevations (00) 200 P03; (00) 201 PO1; (00) 202
PO3; (00) 203 P01

Block elevations (00) 210 P03; (00) 211 P03; (00)
212 PO1

Sections (00) 300 PO1; (00) 301 PO1
Cycle storage Strategy 288A 80 001 P02

Cycle store design 288A 80 002 P02; 288A 80 003
PO1

Typical details SK 001 P01; SK 002 P01; SK 003
P01; SK 004 P0O1; SK 007 PO1 (communal bin
stores); 33 - 402 - 404 - internal cycle storage -
typical detail.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to
ensure that the development is carried out only as
approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Amended Condition 10 — drainage

Surface water run-off from the site shall be no more
than:

e Discharge to the public surface water sewer
network at a restricted rate of 3.5 (three point
five) litres/second

e Discharge to the public combined sewer network
at a restricted rate of 13.1 (thirteen point one)
litres/second.



Reasons:

Page 9

Site specific details of the final drainage strategy
(including on site surface water attenuation that is to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority and
details of future maintenance) shall be approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior
commencement of the development hereby
permitted (this allows demolition works and other
site preparation to commence in advance of
approval of details). The development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved
drainage strategy.

Reason: In order to avoid increased flood risk
elsewhere in accordance with Publication Draft
Local Plan policy ENV4 and NPPF paragraph 163.

Informative

Drainage details are recommended to include the
following:
¢ Oirifice plates to be replaced with vortex flow
control devises
e New connection to the south of the site -
saddle connections to public sewer to be
removed (as requested by Yorkshire Water).

Amended Condition 23 — cycle and bin storage

Amended to include stipulation for self-closing doors
to storage buildings.

An amended Condition 14 requiring the provision of
Electric Vehicle Charging on site in accordance with
the Low Emissions Strategy; the wording of this
condition to be delegated to the Assistant Director of
Housing in consultation with the Chair and Vice-
Chair.

()  The scheme overall is compliant with the
overarching sustainability principles and the policies
with the NPPF. The site is vacant and in a
sustainable location in terms of access to services.
The housing proposed is broadly consistent with
local need. The scheme is compliant with
sustainable design principles in terms of promoting
walking and cycling, providing different types of
outside amenity space and community uses and in



45d)

Page 10

building to Passivhaus standard, which significantly
exceeds local and national targets in terms of
environmental performance.

(i)  Interms of decision-making, paragraph 11d ii
of the NPPF applies; the presumption in favour of
sustainable development and that proposal should
be approved unless any adverse impacts of doing so
would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the
benefits, when assessed against the policies in the
NPPF taken as a whole. In this respect, technical
Issues can be addressed, by design, and through
condition, considering in particular, residential
amenity, archaeology, land contamination, drainage
and promoting sustainable travel.

(i) Because the council are landowner and
developer, negatively worded conditions limiting the
development that can take place, until a planning
obligation or other agreement has been entered into,
to secure affordable housing, education and open
space provision and electric charging facilities, are
appropriate in this case. Each requirement is
reasonable and necessary and compliant with the 6
tests for using planning conditions, as set out in the
NPPF.

33 Patterdale Drive, York, YO30 5TW [21/00045/FUL]

Members considered a full, re-submitted, retrospective
application by Mr and Mrs Stephenson for the erection of a
dormer to the front at 33 Patterdale Drive, York YO30 5TW.

Officers provided an update, reporting that the brick porch
referred to in paragraph 4 of the report did not form part of this
application. They then gave a presentation based upon the
slides at pages 127-130 of the agenda papers.

In response to questions from Members, officers confirmed that:
e The porch had been removed from the original application

before the decision on that application was made;

If Members were minded to approve the application, they
would have to give clear reasons for deviating from the
previous decisions of the sub-committee and the Planning
Inspector;



Page 11

e There had been no policy changes since the previous
decisions were made.

The Applicant, Mrs Stephenson, spoke in support of the
application, stating that the dormer was similar in style to others
in the area and removing it would be detrimental to her family.
In response to Members’ questions, she (and Mr Stephenson)
added that:
e The existing rear conservatory could not be converted into
a bedroom;
e They had not applied for planning permission in advance
due to the advice given by the planning officer and their
builder that the development was permitted.

The following also spoke in support of the application:
e Lewis Horsfall, a local resident;
e Sarah Wear, a neighbour living opposite the premises;
e Clir Smalley, as Ward Member for Rawcliffe & Clifton
Without.

Following debate, Clir Fisher moved and Clir Galvin seconded,
approval of the officer recommendation to refuse the
application. A named vote was taken and all Members voted in
favour of this proposal.

Resolved: That the application be refused.

Reason: The proposed dormer to the front roofslope would
have a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the host dwelling and the visual
amenity of the wider streetscene, constituting an
addition of unsympathetic and dominant scale and
design in the context of the shallow roofslope of the
host bungalow. This would be out of character with
the largely unaltered roofscape on similar properties
along Patterdale Drive. The proposal is considered
to represent poor design contrary to paragraphs 127
and 130 of the National Planning Policy Framework
(2019), policies D1 and D11 of the City of York
Publication Draft Local Plan 2018, policies GP1 and
H7 of the 2005 City of York Draft Local Plan, and
guidance contained within Supplementary Planning
Document 'House Extensions and Alterations'
(December 2012), in particular paragraphs 14.1 and
14.5.



45e)

45f)

Page 12

Grange House, Main Street, Elvington, York, YO41 4AG
[21/00315/FUL]

Members considered a full application by Mrs A Slater for 1
rooflight to the north elevation and 2 rooflights to the south
elevation of Grange House, Main Street, Elvington, York YO41
4AG.

Officers gave a presentation based upon the slides at pages
139-142 of the agenda papers.

Cllr Crawshaw then moved, and Clir Webb seconded, approval
of the recommendations in the report. A named vote was taken
and all Members voted in favour of that proposal.

Resolved: That the application be approved, subject to the
conditions listed in the report.

Reason: The roof windows are considered to be acceptable
in terms of design and appearance and, by virtue of
their size and position in the roof slope, will not
cause harm to neighbours in terms of loss of
privacy. The proposal is considered to comply with
the NPPF, policies D11 of the Publication Draft
Local Plan 2018, policies GP1 of the Development
Control Local Plan 2005 and the council’s
Supplementary Planning Document ‘House
Extensions and Alterations’ (December 2012).

2 Garden Street, York, YO31 7QX [21/00122/FUL]

Members considered a full application by Robert Webb for a
single storey rear extension and new gate to yard wall after
demolition of existing rear extension at 2 Garden Street, York
YO31 7QX.

Officers provided an update, reporting the inclusion of an
additional informative in respect of archaeology. They then
gave a presentation based upon the slides at pages 151-155 in
the report.

Cllr Crawshaw then moved, and ClIr Cullwick seconded,
approval of the recommendations in the report. A named vote
was taken and all Members voted in favour of that proposal.



Page 13

Resolved: That the application be approved, subject to the
conditions listed in the report and with the following
additional informative:

Additional Informative

This development lies within the Area of
Archaeological Importance designated under Part 2
of the 1979 Ancient Monuments and Archaeological
Areas Act. The owner must serve an Operations
Notice under Section 35 of the 1979 Ancient
Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act at least 6
weeks prior to development commencing. The
Operations Notice can be downloaded from:
https://lwww.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/349/0
perations-notice

Reason: The proposal is considered to comply with the
National Planning Policy Framework (2019), policies
D11 of the City of York Publication Draft Local Plan
2018 and H7 of the 2005 City of York Draft Local
Plan, and advice contained within Supplementary
Planning Document ‘House Extensions and
Alterations’ (December 2012).

Cllr A Hollyer, Chair
[The meeting started at 4.30 pm and finished at 9.10 pm].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda Item 4a
COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 26 May 2021 Ward: Huntington/New
Earswick
Team: East Area Parish: Huntington Parish
Councill
Reference: 20/00089/FUL
Application at: 45 Lea Way Huntington York YO32 9PE
For: Erection of 5no. detached dwellings with new access and

associated landscaping following demolition of existing semi-
detached bungalow and detached garage

By: Inukshuk Developments
Application Type: Full Application
Target Date: 28 August 2020

Recommendation: Approve
1.0 PROPOSAL

1.1 The application site is in a suburban residential area of Huntington. It contains
a semi-detached bungalow with an extremely large rear garden (approximately 80m
long and for the most part around 25m wide). It is proposed to demolish number 45
to create a vehicle access to the rear garden. Number 47 would remain and become
a detached dwelling. On the site it is proposed to erect 5 dwellings in a cul-de-sac
arrangement. Three of the dwellings would contain 2 bedrooms and two would
contain 4 bedrooms. The scheme indicates two off-street car parking spaces for four
of the dwellings and one space for one of the 2 bedroom homes. A further visitor
space is shown in a lay-by. The scheme has been modified since it was first
submitted. The main changes have been a reduction in the scale of the dwellings,
the removal of 4 detached garages and moving 3 of the dwellings to the south.

1.2 The land to the north and west of the site is predominantly residential. To the
south and east is land in use for, or previously used for agriculture.

Sub-Committee Call-in

1.3 The application has been brought to Area Planning Sub-Committee at the
request of Councillor Orrell so that issues relating to residential amenity, traffic and
access and the relationship with open space and sites allocated for housing can be
considered.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

2.1 Emerging Local Plan (Submission draft 2018)

DP2 Sustainable Development
Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 16

DP3 Sustainable Communities

SS1 Delivering Sustainable Growth for York

H2 Density of Residential Development

D1 Placemaking

D2 Landscape and Setting

D6 Archaeology

Gl1 Green Infrastructure

GI3 Green Infrastructure Network

Gl4 Trees and Hedgerows

CC1 Renewable and Low Carbon Energy Generation and Storage
CC2 Sustainable Design and Construction of New Development
ENV2 Managing Environmental Quality

ENV5 Sustainable Drainage

T1 Sustainable Access

2.2 Development Control Local Plan (including 4th set of changes) 2005

H4A Housing Windfalls

GP10 Subdivision of Gardens and Infill Development
GP1 Design

NE1 Trees, Woodlands and Hedgerows

NE6 Species Protected by Law

3.0CONSULTATIONS
INTERNAL CONSULTATIONS

Design Conservation and Sustainable Development (Landscape Architect)

3.1 The trees alongside the northern boundary are subject to a tree preservation
order. Ideally all construction operations would be kept outside of the recommended
root protection areas (RPA) of protected trees. However it would not be possible to
provide several houses on this site without an access road and development
operations entering the RPAs.

3.2 The arboricultural method statement includes a number of recognised tools to
reduce the impact of the development on the existing trees, such as a ‘no-dig’
driveway and diverting the drains to beyond the RPA. If the recommendations within
the arboricultural method statement (AMS) are feasible, and the driveway and
drainage details can be strictly adhered to, the risk to the existing trees is reduced to
an acceptable level in light of the proposed housing provision. However, it should be
noted that due to the number and extent of development operations within the
recommended root protection areas of the existing trees, there is an inevitable
residual risk of harm to the trees, due to, for example, unsuitable ground conditions,
human error, setting out creep, especially for example in the proximity of the turning
head to Tree 6.

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 17

Design Conservation and Sustainable Development (Countryside and Ecoloqy)

3.3 No objections. Specific requirements regarding Great crested newts and nesting
birds have been identified within the Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey and
Preliminary Ecological Appraisal. Recommendation for biodiversity enhancements
have also been made within the report. As these recommendations are supported
with appropriate survey data, it is considered that they can be achieved through
recommended conditions.

Highways Network Management

3.4 Do not object to the revised scheme. Consider it is acceptable in respect to
turning, parking and access on to Lea Way.

Public Protection

3.5 Conditions recommended for land contamination and electric vehicle charging.
The properties should have noise insulation to avoid conflict with nearby industrial
uses. A Construction Environmental Management Plan should be required if the
scheme is approved. A condition should be included to manage any potential noise
from the foul water pump.

Flood Risk Management

3.6 No objections subject to conditions.

Waste Management

3.7 Location of the bin store is acceptable.
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS

Internal Drainage Board

3.8 Providing soakaways are not practical do not object to the proposed drainage
plan subject to discharge rates being controlled.

Yorkshire Water

3.9 Do not object to proposed foul and surface water details including the surface
water discharge restriction to 1 litre per second.

4.0 REPRESENTATIONS

Huntington Parish Council

4.1 The Parish Council object for the following reasons:
Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 18

The foul sewer is already at capacity and cannot take further discharge.

The development will increase on street parking with resultant hazards.

Will harm neighbours outlook, light and privacy.

The proposal overdevelops the site with little green space for wildlife or residents.
It will have a negative visual impact including the design, bulk and massing and
harm character and views.

Existing mature trees on the site were felled with inadequate space for their
replacement.

Support Yorkshire Waters stipulations on drainage.

Neighbour Notification and Publicity

4.2 Letters of objection have received from the occupants of 9 houses raising the
following concerns:

The occupiers of the attached house (47 Lea Way) do not want the neighbouring
property demolished. Concerns regarding the impact on the remaining homes
structural integrity and the impacts from building works.

Plot 1 will dominate number 47 Lea Way.

The two storey development is out of character with nearby bungalows.

The area is already overdeveloped.

The proposal will devalue nearby homes.

Doctors, dentists and schools in the area are already at full capacity.

Mature trees were removed from the site in advance of the application being
submitted.

There are great crested newts on the site and in the surrounding area.

There is already too much traffic. Lea Way roadway is in poor condition and the
works will cause further damage.

The proposal will lead to on street parking, increased traffic and highway safety
concerns.

The access to the site does not meet 5.5m highways requirements. Itis
inadequate for fire vehicles.

Car lights leaving the site will shine into house windows opposite.

The sewerage system is outdated.

The water table is high and the proposal will make adjacent land boggy.

The scheme encroaches on to farmland to the south and a public right of way to
the east.

5.0 APPRAISAL

5.1 Key Issues

principle of development
Impact on the street scene and character

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 19

Impact on amenity and living conditions of adjacent occupiers
guality of the accommodation provided

highways and parking

drainage

sustainability

ecology

trees

LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CONTEXT

5.2 Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires
determinations be made in accordance with the development plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

National Planning Policy Framework

5.3 The revised National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 was published on
19 February 2019 and sets out the government's planning policies for England and
how these are expected to be applied. The NPPF is a material planning
consideration in the determination of this application.

5.4 The planning system should contribute to the achievement of sustainable
development (Paragraph 7). To achieve sustainable development, the planning
system has three overarching objectives; economic, social and environmental
objectives.

5.5 Paragraph 11 states planning decisions should apply a presumption in favour of
sustainable development and that for decision taking this means where there are no
relevant development plan policies, granting permission unless:

I. the application of policies in the NPPF that protect areas or assets of
particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the development
proposed; or

ii. any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies of the NPPF take
as a whole.

Publication Draft Local Plan 2018

5.6 The Publication Draft City of York Local Plan 2018 (‘2018 Draft Plan’) was
submitted for examination on 25 May 2018. Phase 1 of the hearings into the
examination of the Local Plan took place in December 2019. In accordance with
paragraph 48 of the NPPF the Draft Plan policies can be afforded weight according
to:

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 20

-The stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced the
preparation, the greater the weight that may be given);

- The extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the
less significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be
given); and

- The degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to the
policies in the previous NPPF published in March 2012. (NB: Under
transitional arrangements plans submitted for examination before 24 January
2019 will be assessed against the 2012 NPPF).

5.7 Itis considered that given the stage of preparation of the emerging plan, nature
of objections and consistency with the NPPF that all the policies listed in para. 2.1
above should be given moderate weight.

2005 Development Control Local Plan

5.8 The Development Control Local Plan (DCLP) was approved for development
management purposes in April 2005. Whilst the DCLP does not form part of the
statutory development plan, its policies are considered to be capable of being
material considerations in the determination of planning applications where policies
relevant to the application are consistent with those in the NPPF albeit with very
limited weight.

Huntington Neighbourhood Plan

5.9 Huntington has a Neighbourhood Plan though it has not yet been adopted. On
16 March 2021 the Local Plan Working Group agreed that it should proceed to
referendum. Although the plan is not adopted, it has been through the examination
process and is at an advanced stage. Accordingly significant weight but not full
weight can be given the fact that the Examiner has produced his examination report.
The application site is indicated as white land (unallocated) in the Neighbourhood
Plan. Policy H1 refers to Meeting Housing Need. It includes a number of
requirements including good quality built design, a mix of house types, sizes and
tenures, pedestrian links with existing urban areas, good quality landscaping and the
retention of trees and hedgerows of good amenity, aboricultural or biodiversity
value.

PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT

5.10 Paragraph 68 of the NPPF requires local planning authorities to support the
development of windfall housing sites, particularly within existing settlements, in
order contribute to meeting the housing needs in their area. It states that small sites
can make an important contribution to meeting the housing requirements of an area,
and are often built-out relatively quickly. Policy H3 of the 2018 Draft Plan seeks to

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 21

balance the housing market and work towards a mix of housing identified in the
Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA). Section 11 (Making effective use
of land) of the NPPF encourages the use of previously developed land first and
gives substantial weight to this but does not preclude the use of greenfield sites.
Paragraph 118 (d) states that decisions should promote and support the
development of under-utilised land. Paragraph 11 of the NPPF lays out the
presumption in favour of sustainable development. Paragraph 8 identifies that there
are 3 objectives to achieving sustainable development — economic, social and
environmental. Paragraph 9 states that planning decisions should play an active role
in guiding development towards sustainable solutions, but in doing so should take
local circumstances into account, to reflect the character, needs and opportunities of
each area.

5.11 The 2005 DCLP and 2018 Draft Plan show the application site as unallocated
land within the urban area. Land to the south and east of the site is indicated as
Green Belt in the 2018 Draft Plan. The 2005 DCLP shows land to the east as Green
Belt, but land to the south as Open Space (Policy G7). The historic use of the land
as garden (including a domestic outbuilding) would indicate a different character and
purpose that that to the east and south. The application did originally incorporate a
narrow strip a few metres wide along the southern boundary that was not clearly
part of the garden of the host property — this has been removed. The eastern
boundary contains a thick hedgerow. The application site goes to the outer edge of
the hedgerow.

5.12 In line with the decision of the Court in Wedgewood v City of York Council
[2020], and in advance of the adoption of a Local Plan, decisions on whether to treat
land as falling within the Green Belt for development management purposes should
take into account the Regional Spatial Strategy general extent of the Green Belt, the
2005 DCLP, the 2018 Draft Plan, insofar as can be considered against paragraph
48 of the NPPF (2019) and site specific features in deciding whether land should be
regarded as Green Belt. As set out above the land is not indicated in the 2005 or
2018 plan as being Green Belt. It is considered that the approach is appropriate
taking account of its historic use as domestic garden and the existence of a thick
hedgerow to the eastern boundary. The southern boundary with farmland has been
blurred because of the removal of several trees that sat close to this boundary,
however, it is not considered that this change would be such that is status should be
re-considered and the land could, given its status as garden, typically be enclosed
by a 2m high domestic style wooden fence and contain garden paraphernalia.

5.13 Policy DP3 of the Draft Plan states development should contribute to a
sustainable, balanced community through provision of an appropriate range of
housing. There is a mix of house sizes proposed. Three that have just one bedroom
on the first floor and a bedroom and all other facilities on the ground floor. This may
make them suitable for occupation by older people or those with mobility concerns.
Policy H2 suggests a density of 40 units per hectare for new residential

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 22

development in the York suburban area. The proposed density is 25 units per
hectare. It is considered that the lower density is acceptable taking account of the
impact trees have on the development of the site and the local character of the area.

5.14 The site is not Previously Developed Land, the NPPF Glossary excludes
residential gardens in built up areas from the category. However the site is in a
sustainable location with access to public transport and local services. The
application would provide a net increase of four houses which would contribute to
the city’s housing land supply. It is considered that the residential development of
the site is acceptable in principle.

IMPACT ON THE STREETSCENE AND CHARACTER OF THE AREA

5.15 Policy D1 of the 2018 Draft Plan states that proposals will be supported where
they improve poor existing urban and natural environments, enhance York’s special
gualities and better reveal the significances of the historic environment.
Development proposals that fail to take account of York’s special qualities, fail to
make a positive design contribution to the city, or cause damage to the character
and quality of an area will be refused.

5.16 Houses fronting Lea Way are largely semi-detached bungalows, however,
some detached bungalows exist. It is considered that the demolition of number 45
would be visually acceptable, the submitted drawings show the flank wall and gable
of the remaining dwelling at no.47 to given a rendered finish. It is not considered
that the creation of a new access would be out of character with the residential
environment and it is noted that other cul-de-sacs are located off the street. A verge
suitable for planting would be provided on both sides of the access.

5.17 In assessing the acceptability of the proposal and impact on character it is
considered that regard should be given to the scheme’s similarities with the
development of 14 houses immediately to the north which was constructed in the
former rear garden of 31 Lea Way. The scheme was first granted consent in 2007
(ref 07/01126FULM). The homes in this scheme are two storeys in height. The
dwellings proposed on plots 4 and 5 at the eastern end of the current planning
application reflect the height and orientation of the adjacent dwellings that have
been built.

5.18 A key visual consideration is the impact of the development when viewed from
surrounding farm land. On balance it is not considered that the development would
appear incongruous. Plots 1, 2 and 3 are part single storey and part one and a half
storey and are similar in height to the existing bungalows that back on to the
adjacent fields that front Lea Way. Some of the bungalows in Lea Way have box
dormers in the rear roof slopes. Plots 1, 2 and 3 have extremely short rear gardens
being only around 2m from the farm land. The proximity to the southern boundary is
a result of the need to keep the new dwellings clear of the protected trees that are
located towards the northern boundary. The landscaping buffer between residential

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 23

development and the farm land to the south could only consist of a narrow
hedgerow with occasional small trees within it rather than a belt of trees. Along the
eastern boundary it is indicated that the hedgerow is to be retained and ‘gapped-up’
to create a denser but more narrow, lower and manageable enclosure. Proposed
landscaping and boundary treatments can be controlled by condition. The indicated
use of slate for the roof with brick and timber cladded walls is considered
acceptable.

5.19 The short garden length to the southern boundary is not considered to be
materially harmful to character. In considering this, regard is given to the fact that
the urban edge of most of this area of Huntington is clearly demarked by residential
development with limited tall vegetation in or around gardens. The short garden
length to the south would not be readily apparent when viewed from a distance and
it is considered that the proposed dwellings are reasonably attractive and of visual
interest with a variety of house types with 3 homes being of a distinctive asymmetric
design There are significant gaps between the proposed homes and long distance
views to the tall group of protected trees to the north will remain. The overall scale
and density of development across the site is consistent with that in the surrounding
area and respects the suburban form.

5.20 The 2018 Draft Local Plan allocates an area of land to the east of Huntington
(ST8/Policy SS10) as a new residential neighbourhood. Green Belt land to the west
of this allocation is indicated as being a wedge separating the proposed
development from the eastern most developed area of Huntington. The application
site does not extend beyond the eastern extent of the residential area of Huntington
and is not within the Green Belt. It is not considered that the proposed development
would be of a scale to have a significant impact on the separation between the
allocated Draft Local Plan site and existing developed areas of Huntington.

5.21 Itis considered that the scheme is in line with policy D1 of the 2018 Draft Plan
and paragraph 127 of the NPPF.

IMPACT ON NEIGHBOURS' LIVING CONDITIONS

5.21 The NPPF states that developments should create places with a high standard
of amenity for all existing and future users. It goes on to state that decisions should
avoid noise from giving rise to significant adverse impacts on health and quality of
life as a result of new development. Policies D1 and ENV2 of the 2018 Draft Plan
also consider amenity.

5.22 The orientation and positioning of the homes is such that they would have
minimal impact on the recent development at Lea Field Court. The new access
would run between 43 and 47. The space to be created by the demolition of the
dwelling would be 9m. The access road would be 4.8m wide. To the sides of the

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 24

road a 2m verge is proposed to the north and to the south to the front of number 47
would be a 1m verge and 1.2m footpath. The side of the remaining dwelling
(number 47) would abut the application site. The side of the dwelling at number 43
is set in around 2m from the application site. Although there would be an increase
in vehicle noise at the side and rear it is not considered that the speed of traffic or
number of vehicle movements would be such to cause harmful disturbance within
the suburban residential environment. Pedestrians entering the development would
be limited and a narrow landscaped buffer is proposed between the public footpath
and the garden. It is not unusual for small cul-de-sacs to be located off such roads
and several small cul-de-sacs already exist off Lea Way and nearby Woodland Way.

5.23 Inrespect to light and outlook, the flank wall of plot 1 would be around 18m
from the rear of number 45 Lea Way at the nearest point. The closest section of the
proposed house is around 4.5m high at this point. In respect to privacy, the
orientation of homes and position of windows is such that additional overlooking
from the development will be modest.

5.24 A small pump is proposed in the ground close to the rear garden of number
43. This is related to removing foul sewerage from the site. It is not expected its
operation would create significant noise, however, a condition is proposed to control
noise levels should they potentially impact on neighbours’ amenity.

5.25 The demolition of number 45 will mean that works will be needed to the side
elevation of 47. Demolition notification would be required as would Building
Regulations Consent which would cover aspects such as the structure condition,
insulation and the avoidance of damp. The works would also be subject to the
provisions of the Party Wall Act.

QUALITY OF THE ACCOMMODATION PROVIDED

5.26 Plots 4 and 5 are large 4 bedroom properties with rear gardens approximately
100sgm in size and would provide good quality family accommodation. Plots 1 to 3
are smaller two bedroom properties. They have been designed to enable occupants
to live principally on the ground floor, with an additional bedroom in the roofspace. It
is noted that the Huntington Neighbourhood Plan in Policy H2 (Housing Mix)seeks
the provision of smaller accommodation. In his report the Examiner made reference
to Policy H2 (Housing Mix) and recommended that the final part of the policy offered
“support” for smaller homes rather than ‘giving priority’ to their development.

5.27 It is noted that plots 1 to 3 are very close to the southern boundary and as such
have a very small rear garden, however garden space and patios are proposed to
the side and front of the houses. It is considered that they are an acceptable size to
meet the occupant’s needs for drying clothes, storage and sitting out. The external
areas generally have reasonable levels of privacy given there is no frontage
development on the opposite side of the access road. It would be expected that the
road in the small cul-de-sac would be safe for informal play.

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 25

5.28 The rooms and windows in the three smaller dwellings have been located to
maximise light and outlook. The ground floor rear facing bedroom in the homes
would have a limited outlook, however, given the room would largely be used for
sleeping in, this is considered acceptable.

HIGHWAYS AND PARKING

5.29 Policy T1 of the 2018 Draft Plan states that to provide safe, suitable and
attractive access, development proposals will be required to demonstrate there is
safe and appropriate access to the adjacent adopted highway. Development
proposals should also create safe and secure layouts for motorised vehicles cyclists
and pedestrians. The access road would be private. The applicant has submitted
tracking diagrams to show that there is space for a delivery lorry to turn in the cul-
de-sac. Refuse vehicles would collect waste from near the entrance to the cul-de-
sac. Emergency vehicles can access the site. Highway Network Management are
satisfied that safe access can be achieved to and from Lea Way. A total of 9 off
street car parking spaces would serve the 5 homes. Taking account of the fact that
three of the homes have two bedrooms this is acceptable and it is not considered
there would be significant additional parking pressure on Lea Way.

FLOOD RISK AND DRAINAGE

5.30 The properties are in Flood Zone 1 and should not be at risk from surface
water flooding. Revised drainage details have been submitted showing separate
provision for foul and surface water drainage. There are no objections to the
proposal on flood risk grounds subject to conditions controlling drainage details
including surface water run-off rates.

SUSTAINABILITY

5.31 The application site is within an established residential area and lies within
walking distance of local schools, services and bus routes. Secure cycle parking is
proposed. It is not considered that the scale of the development is such to put
significant pressure on existing services. The applicant is aware of the requirements
under Policies CC1 and CC2 of the 2018 Draft Plan with regard to sustainable
development.

ECOLOGY

5.32 The applicant has submitted an Ecology Report looking at the existing site and
buildings on it. Following survey work the report concluded that the proposal will
have a low impact on Great Crested Newts and will not impact on bats and badgers.
A great crested newt low impact licence will need to be obtained prior to any
development work commencing. Compensation for the loss of garden land would
be in the form of under planting boundary hedgerows and creating two hibernacula
(refuges) for great crested newts. This can be covered by condition.

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 26

TREES

5.33 Local Plan policy Gl4 recognises the value of trees and hedgerows to
biodiversity, the contribution they make to the quality of a development and how
they can help it be assimilated in to the landscape.

5.34 Prior to submitting the planning application several large trees close to the
southern boundary of the site were removed. The trees were not protected. Their
loss cannot be considered in the application and the proposal should be assessed
on its merits having regard to the impact on the protected trees and the character of
the area generally. Two unprotected trees growing out of the overgrown hedgerow
(Hawthorn and Elder) are also proposed to be removed.

5.35 The proposed scheme attempts to minimise conflict with the protected trees
that are located along part of the northern boundary of the site. The protected willow
is proposed to be removed on this boundary, as the tree survey indicates that this
has significant defects - it is recommended for removal by the consultant
irrespective of the proposed development. The application indicates that the other 6
trees on the boundary (1 Sycamore (low or average quality), 3 Poplars (good
guality) and 2 Oaks (low or average quality)) would remain. The applicant has
indicated that the area under the trees will be a wildflower meadow approximately
40m x 5m in area. The dwellings are considered to be an acceptable distance from
the trees to avoid undue conflict. To avoid damage to roots any new surfacing
within the root protection area will be of a ‘no-dig’ construction. Drainage runs have
also been designed to avoid the roots of the protected trees. The Council’s
Landscape Architect considers that the recommendations within the applicant’s
arboriculture method statement (AMS) are feasible, and if the driveway and
drainage details can be strictly adhered to, the risk to the existing trees is reduced to
an acceptable level, though there is a residual risk of harm to the trees, especially
Tree T6 (an Oak) close to the turning head. The survey indicates that the Oak is a
category C tree (low or average quality) and has low amenity value. The trees will as
a group remain prominent in the local environment with the tall Poplars indicated as
being of the highest amenity value.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The proposed garden development has similarities to the residential
development on land to the north constructed around ten years ago. The land is
outside the Green Belt. It is not considered that the demolition of the existing
bungalow and the new access and proposed dwellings would have an unacceptable
impact on the living conditions of nearby residents. The proposed dwellings have a
variety of forms and scale and their height and detached nature allows views of the
tall trees to remain above the development. They will provide an acceptable living
environment. The density of development is fairly low, however, this is a result of

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 27

the need to minimise the impact on the protected trees located on the northern
boundary of the site.

6.2 The scheme will lead to the loss of the protected Willow, however, this is in poor
condition and the visual amenity group value of the trees will largely remain intact.
The proposed construction of roads in the root protection area of the trees is not
without potential risk to the trees, however, if the prescribed construction methods
are adhered to the risk to the roots of the existing trees is low and is balanced
against the benefits from providing new housing on the site.

The proposal is considered to meet relevant policy in the NPPF and emerging Local
Plan.

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: Approve
1 TIME2 Development start within three years

2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following plans and elevations:-

Proposed Site Plan 19113 105 Rev.10 received on 29 April 2021

Proposed Garage Plans and Elevations 19113 610 Rev. 3 received on 23
November 2020.

Proposed Plot 1 Elevations 19113 130 Rev.4 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 2 and 3 Elevations 19113 230 Rev.4 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 4 Elevations 19113 430 Rev.4 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 5 Elevations 19113 530 Rev.4 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 1 Plans 19113 110 Rev.4 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 2 and 3 Plans 19113 210 Rev.5 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 4 Plans 19113 410 Rev.5 received on 16 March 2021.
Proposed Plot 5 Plans 19113 510 Rev.5 received on 16 March 2021.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

3 Notwithstanding any proposed materials specified on the approved drawings
or in the application form submitted with the application, samples of the external
materials to be used for the buildings and surfacing shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of
above ground works. The development shall be carried out using the approved
materials.

Note: Sample materials should be made available for inspection at the site. Please
make it clear in your approval of details application when the materials will be
available for inspection and where they are located.

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 28

Reason: So as to achieve a visually cohesive appearance.

4 Notwithstanding the details shown on the approved drawings details of all
means of enclosure to the site boundaries shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority before the commencement of above ground
works and the approved means of enclosure shall be provided in accordance with
the approved details before the development is occupied.

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenities of the area and the amenities of
neighbouring properties.

5  The development shall not be occupied until there has been submitted and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a detailed landscaping scheme
which shall illustrate the number, species, height and position of trees, hedgerows
and shrubs to be retained and planted along with any associated protective barrier.
This scheme shall be implemented within a period of six months of the completion of
the development. Any trees or hedgerows (or protective barriers for trees) on the
whole application site and any other plants outside of private gardens which
thereafter are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced
in the next planting season with others of a similar size and species, unless
alternatives are agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety,
suitability and disposition of species within the site in the interests of the character
and appearance of the area.

Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety,
suitability and disposition of species within the site in the interests of the character
and appearance of the area.

6 Development and work on site shall be undertaken in accordance with the
Aboricultural Method Statement dated October 2020.

Reason: To minimise the impact on established trees.

7  No construction above ground level of any dwelling shall be begun until details
of the junction between the internal access road and the highway have been
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and the development shall not
come into use until that junction has been constructed in accordance with the
approved plans.

Reason: In the interests of road safety.

8  The building shall not be occupied until the areas shown on the approved
plans for parking and manoeuvring of vehicles (and cycles, if shown) have been
constructed and laid out in accordance with the approved plans, and thereafter such

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 29

areas shall be retained solely for such purposes.
Reason: In the interests of highway safety.

9 Prior to the development commencing details of the cycle parking areas,
including means of enclosure, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The building shall not be occupied until the cycle parking
areas and means of enclosure have been provided within the site in accordance
with such approved details, and these areas shall not be used for any purpose other
than the parking of cycles.

Reason: To promote use of cycles thereby reducing congestion on the adjacent
roads and in the interests of the amenity of neighbours.

10 The development drainage strategy shall be carried out in accordance with the
details shown on the submitted plan, DR-C-0100 revision P7, dated 12th April 2021
by Topping Engineers. In addition, prior to the commencement of development the
following specific details shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority:

) the flow control devise manhole, means by which the surface water
discharge rate shall be restricted to a maximum rate of 1.0 (one) litres per second,

1) the attenuation tank/voided stone subbase, the means by which the
surface water attenuation up to the 1 in 100 year event with a 30% climate change
allowance shall be achieved, and

i) a topographical survey showing the existing and proposed foul and surface
water drainage invert and cover levels, ground and finished floor levels to ordnance
datum for the site and adjacent properties. The development should not be raised
above the level of the adjacent land, to prevent runoff from the site affecting nearby
properties.

iv) details of any balancing works and off site works

Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with these details for
the proper and sustainable drainage of the site.

11 Unless otherwise approved in writing by the local planning authority, there
shall be no piped discharge of surface water from the development prior to the
completion of the approved surface water drainage works and no buildings shall be
occupied or brought into use prior to completion of the approved foul drainage
works.

Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied that no foul and
surface water discharges take place until proper provision has been made for their

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 30

disposal.

12 No development above foundation level shall take place until a detailed
scheme of noise insulation measures for protecting the approved residential from
externally generated noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Upon completion of the insulation scheme works no part of
the development shall be occupied until a noise report demonstrating compliance
with the approved noise insulation scheme has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVE: The building envelope of all residential accommodation shall be
constructed so as to achieve internal noise levels in habitable rooms of no greater
than 35 dB LAeq (16 hour) during the day (07:00-23:00 hrs) and 30 dB LAeq (8
hour) and LAFMax level during the night (23:00-07:00 hours) should not exceed
45dB(A) on more than 10 occasions in any night time period in bedrooms and
should not regularly exceed 55dB(A). These noise levels shall be observed with all
windows open in the habitable rooms or if necessary windows closed and other
means of ventilation provided.

Reason: To protect the amenity of people living in the new property from externally
generated noise and in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework.

13 Details of any water pumping plant, equipment or machinery to be installed in
or located on the application site, which is audible outside of the application site,
shall be submitted to the local planning authority for approval. These details shall
include average sound levels (LAeq), octave band noise levels and any proposed
noise mitigation measures. The machinery, plant or equipment and any approved
noise mitigation measures shall be fully implemented and operational before the
proposed use first opens and shall be appropriately maintained thereafter.

Note: The combined rating level of any building service noise associated with plant
or equipment at the site should not exceed the representative LA90 1 hour during
the hours of 07:00 to 23:00 or representative LA90 15 minutes during the hours of
23:00 to 07:00 at 1 metre from the nearest noise sensitive facades when assessed
in accordance with BS4142: 2014, inclusive of any acoustic feature corrections
associated with tonal, impulsive, distinctive or intermittent characteristics.

Reason: As a precaution to protect the amenity of nearby properties from any noise
generated by pumping equipment necessary on the site.

14  The dwellings hereby approved shall achieve the following measures:

- At least a 19% reduction in Dwelling Emission Rate compared to the target fabric
energy efficiency rates as required under Part L1A of the Building Regulations
2013).

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 31

- A water consumption rate of 110 litres per person per day (calculated as per Part
G of the Building Regulations).

- A reduction in carbon emissions of at least 28% compared to the target emission
rate as required under Part L of the Building Regulations.

Prior to first occupation of the dwellings details of the measures undertaken to
secure compliance with this condition shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved detalils.

Reason: In the interests of sustainable design and in accordance with policies CC1
and CC2 of the Publication Draft Local Plan 2018.

15 The development shall incorporate sufficient capacity within the electricity
distribution board for one dedicated radial AC single phase connection to allow the
future addition of an Electric Vehicle Recharge Point (minimum 32A) within the
garage space (or parking area) if desired. The applicant should identify the
proposed location for a future Electric Vehicle Recharge Point within the
development curtilage and ensure that any necessary trunking/ducting is in place to
enable cables to be run to the specified location.

Reason: To ensure future electric vehicle charge points can be easily added to the
property in line with the NPPF and CYC's Low Emission Strategy.

Notes

e Any future Electric Vehicle Charging Points need to be professionally installed.
The installation process routinely involves wall mounting a charge point on an
exterior wall or garage and connecting it safely to the mains electricity supply.
All electrical circuits/installations shall comply with the electrical requirements
in force at the time of installation

e Inthe UK, there is a government-grant scheme available to help reduce the
cost of installing a home EV charge point. For more information on the
scheme see the OLEV website
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/government-grants-for-low-
emission-vehicles

e The above requirement does not preclude the installation of Electric Vehicle
Charge Point from the outset, if desired.

e Details of passive provision to be included within household pack for first
occupant, to include location of proposed Electric Vehicle Recharge Point,
trunking/ducting provided and details of distribution board location and
capacity

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 32

16 A Landscape and Ecological Management Plan (LEMP) shall be submitted to,
and be approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of the development. The content of the LEMP shall include the
following:

a) Description and evaluation of features to be managed.

b) Ecological trends and constraints on site that might influence management.
c) Aims and objectives of management.

d) Appropriate management options for achieving aims and objectives.

e) Prescriptions for management actions.

f) Preparation of a work schedule (including an annual work plan capable of being
rolled forward over a five-year period).

g) Details of the body or organisation responsible for implementation of the plan.
h) Ongoing monitoring and remedial measures.

The LEMP shall also include details of the legal and funding mechanism(s) by which
the long-term implementation of the plan will be secured by the developer with the
management body(ies) responsible for its delivery. The plan shall also set out
(where the results from monitoring show that conservation aims and objectives of
the LEMP are not being met) how contingencies and/or remedial action will be
identified, agreed and implemented so that the development still delivers the fully
functioning biodiversity objectives of the originally approved scheme. The
development and site shall be undertaken and managed as approved.

Reason: To take account of and enhance the biodiversity and wildlife interest of the
area, and to be in accordance with Paragraph 175 d) of the NPPF (2019) to
encourage the incorporation of biodiversity improvements in and around
developments, especially where this can secure measurable net gains.

17  No demolition, construction of buildings or access or surfacing works shall
under any circumstances commence unless the local planning authority has been
provided with either:

a) a licence issued by Natural England pursuant to Regulation 53 of The
Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended)
authorising the specified activity/development to go ahead;

b) confirmation that the site is registered on a Low Impact Class Licence issued

by Natural England; or
Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 33

c) a statement in writing from the relevant licensing body to the effect that it does
not consider that the specified activity/development will require a licence.

Reason: To ensure the protection of Great Crested Newts, a European Protected
Species.

18 Prior to development, an investigation and risk assessment (in addition to any
assessment provided with the planning application) must be undertaken to assess
the nature and extent of any land contamination. The investigation and risk
assessment must be undertaken by competent persons and a written report of the
findings must be produced. The written report is subject to the approval in writing of
the Local Planning Authority. The report of the findings must include:

()  asurvey of the extent, scale and nature of contamination (including ground
gases where appropriate);

(i)  an assessment of the potential risks to:
0 human health,

0 property (existing or proposed) including buildings, crops, livestock, pets,
woodland and service lines and pipes,

0 adjoining land,

0 groundwaters and surface waters,

0 ecological systems,

0 archaeological sites and ancient monuments;

(i) an appraisal of remedial options, and proposal of the preferred option(s).

This must be conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment Agency's
'‘Model Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11"

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land
and neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters,
property and ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried
out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite
receptors.

19 Prior to development, a detailed remediation scheme to bring the site to a
condition suitable for the intended use (by removing unacceptable risks to human
health, buildings and other property and the natural and historical environment) must
be prepared and is subject to the approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 34

The scheme must include all works to be undertaken, proposed remediation
objectives and remediation criteria, timetable of works and site management
procedures. The scheme must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated
land under Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 in relation to the
intended use of the land after remediation.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land
and neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters,
property and ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried
out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite
receptors.

20  Prior to first occupation the approved remediation scheme must be carried out
in accordance with its terms and a verification report that demonstrates the
effectiveness of the remediation carried out must be produced and is subject to the
approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land
and neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters,
property and ecological systems.

21 Inthe event that unexpected contamination is found at any time when carrying
out the approved development, it must be reported in writing immediately to the
Local Planning Authority. An investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken
and where remediation is necessary a remediation scheme must be prepared, which
Is subject to the approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority. Following
completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme a verification
report must be prepared, which is subject to the approval in writing of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land
and neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters,
property and ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried
out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite
receptors.

22  All demolition and construction works and ancillary operations, including
deliveries to and dispatch from the site shall be confined to the following hours:

Monday to Friday 0800 to 1800 hours
Saturday 0900 to 1300 hours
Not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays

Reason: To protect the amenity of nearby properties and the environmental qualities

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 35

of the area.

23  Before the commencement of and during building operations, adequate
measures shall be taken to protect the existing planting on this site. This means of
protection shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be
implemented prior to the stacking of materials, the erection of site huts or the
commencement of building works.

Reason: The existing planting is considered to make a significant contribution to the
amenities of this area.

24  No removal of hedgerows, trees or building demolition works shall take place
between 1st March and 31st August inclusive, unless a competent ecologist has
undertaken a careful, detailed check of vegetation and buildings for active birds’
nests immediately before the vegetation is cleared and provided written confirmation
that no birds will be harmed and/or that there are appropriate measures in place to
protect nesting bird interest on site. Any such written confirmation should be
submitted to the local planning authority.

Reason: To ensure that breeding birds are protected from harm during construction.
All British birds, their nests and eggs (with certain limited exceptions) are protected
by Section 1 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, as amended.

Informative: The applicant is reminded that, under the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981, as amended (section 1), it is an offence to remove, damage or destroy the
nest of any wild bird while that nest is in use or being built. Planning consent for a
development does not provide a defence against prosecution under this act. Trees
and scrub are likely to contain nesting birds between 1st March and 31st August
inclusive. Trees and scrub are present on the application site and are to be
assumed to contain nesting birds between the above dates, unless a recent survey
has been undertaken by a competent ecologist to assess the nesting bird activity on
site during this period and has shown it is absolutely certain that nesting birds are
not present.

25 Prior to the occupation of any of the new dwellings a ‘lighting design plan’ shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.

The plan shall:

e Demonstrate that it has taken account of the recommendation set out in
section 8.2.4 of Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey and Preliminary
Ecological Appraisal provided by Wold Ecology Ltd, December 2019.

e Show how and where external lighting will be installed, so that it can be
clearly demonstrated that areas to be lit will not disturb light-sensitive
wildlife, such as bats.

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 36

Reason: To maintain the favourable conservation status of bats.

26  Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 (Schedule 2, Part 1) of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order) (England) 2015 (or
any Order revoking or re-enacting that Order), development of the type described in
Class B (additions etc to the roof of a dwellinghouse) and class AA (enlargement of
a dwellinghouse by construction of additional storeys) of that Order shall not be
carried out to the approved dwellings (plots 1 - 5).

Reason: To protect neighbours living conditions and the appearance of the site
when viewed from surrounding land.

27 Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 (Schedule 2, Part 1) of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order) (England) 2015 (or any
Order revoking or re-enacting that Order), the first floor side windows in the north
elevation of the dwelling on plot 5 shall at all times be obscure glazed to at least
Pilkington level 4 and fixed shut below a height of 1.7m above the internal floor
level.

Reason: To protect neighbours privacy.

8.0 INFORMATIVES:

Notes to Applicant

1. Statement of the Council's Positive and Proactive Approach

In considering the application, the Local Planning Authority has implemented the
requirements set out within the National Planning Policy Framework (paragraph 38)
in seeking solutions to problems identified during the processing of the application.
The Local Planning Authority took the following steps in order to achieve an
acceptable outcome:

Scale of development reduced and location of homes altered.
2. INFORMATIVE:

You are advised that this proposal may have an affect on Statutory Undertakers
equipment. You must contact all the utilities to ascertain the location of the
equipment and any requirements they might have prior to works commencing.

3. Informative: Consent for highway works

You are advised that prior to starting on site, consent will be required from the
Highways Authority for the works being proposed under the Highways Act 1980 (or
legislation/ regulations listed below). For further information, please contact the

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 37

officer(s) named:

Agreements as to execution of works (Section 278) - contact:
development.adoption@york.gov.uk

4 INFORMATIVE:

The developer's attention is drawn to the various requirements for the control of
noise on construction sites laid down in the Control of Pollution Act 1974. In order to
ensure that residents are not adversely affected by air pollution and noise, the
following guidance should be adhered to, failure to do so could result in formal
action being taken under the Control of Pollution Act 1974

(a) All demolition and construction works and ancillary operations, including
deliveries to and despatch from the site shall be confined to the following hours:

Monday to Friday 08.00 to 18.00
Saturday 09.00 to 13.00
Not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

(b)The work shall be carried out in such a manner so as to comply with the general
recommendations of British Standards BS 5228: Part 1: 1997, a code of practice for
"Noise and Vibration Control on Construction and Open Sites" and in particular
Section 10 of Part 1 of the code entitled "Control of noise and vibration".

(c) All plant and machinery to be operated, sited and maintained in order to minimise
disturbance. All items of machinery powered by internal combustion engines must
be properly silenced and/or fitted with effective and well-maintained mufflers in
accordance with manufacturers instructions.

(d) The best practicable means, as defined by Section 72 of the Control of Pollution
Act 1974, shall be employed at all times, in order to minimise noise emissions.

(e) All reasonable measures shall be employed in order to control and minimise dust
emissions, including sheeting of vehicles and use of water for dust suppression.

(f) There shall be no bonfires on the site
5 THE PARTY WALL ETC ACT 1996

The proposed development may involve works that are covered by the Party Wall
etc Act 1996. An explanatory booklet about the Act is available at:

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 38

https://lwww.gov.uk/party-wall-etc-act-1996-guidance

Furthermore the grant of planning permission does not override the need to comply
with any other statutory provisions (for example the Building Regulations) neither
does it override other private property rights (for example building on, under or over,
or accessing land which is not within your ownership).

Contact details:
Case Officer:  Neil Massey

Tel No: 01904 551352

Application Reference Number: 20/00089/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 39

45 Lea Way, Huntington, YO32 9PE

20/00089/FUL

P [

—

—

ayre

6.2m

GIS by ESRI (UK) |§

40 ©

L)
N
[N = T
S— K|

SRSV, a
Huntington h | P h | d q
|maryngc?|oo L‘jﬂt] @Eﬂ Eh

I -
2 3 Q
1 ¥ mﬂ][jlj dl:ﬁ |
1] O
a) N Us W T [
|7
Y | =
Hbgfrhs' 0 = It

INSub Sta l'-...-,l_.,

1

] /B

SRS | 0 | > ﬁ
ivérsh X \ !
,—l
'Er——-; l¥u_| ~
= D Bl -
< 5 - l
= i W \
[ = [ [ —r r
LS ]
~CJ
]
il : :
4 9
0
-, 1]
Suhnymea ) e Breck§agm F3rm =
| —
[PRET,N nof il &
Scale: 1:2750

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation |City of York Council

of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown

Copyright 2000. Department |Economy & Place

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may . .

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments Site Location Plan

Date 17 May 2021
) . SLA Number
Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




This page is intentionally left blank



“—J"'; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Area Planning Sub-Committee

20/00089/FUL
45 Lea Way Huntington

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 26 May 2021

Tt obed



Existing site plan

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

e )
e ma metma

Vincent & Brown

L]
—
TALAD_AS L Wy
A% Laa W, Hontington

Ll

Exiating Sitw Flan

- - el B
e i Y
= ——

130 Al

—_— et n
oo vy Pk Py Py

2

2 abed



Proposed site plan

4 L] g g g
e g o e P g

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

oy abed



Site elevation
north

¥ =

L

N

i Znas

St
.
E

J N
= il
=

rEle)

KEY PLAN - NORTH ELEVATION LONG ACCESS ROAD

1:1000

Vg 4 ¢ e e e s

P LT
¢ s 4 o S

SITE ELEVATION - NORTH ELEVATION ALONG ACCESS ROAD
1:10

D e
e e

Vincent & Brown

e i

s

-
19013 45 L Wy
A% Les Way, Hurtingion

—

- — —— -y

1011220 | PLANNNG | MA VA

- -
A

1100
L] a »

oo g o o el i

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

4

vt abed



Site elevation west

e

e e L)
e e

Vincent & Brown

.

——

1932345 Lew Way

4% Laa Way, Hurtingion

——

St Dtz - Wt

- - - | -
101520 | PLANNNG | MA VA
- -
1:400 Al

! 4 L] g 5
oo g ol o e e

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

5

G abed



Site elevation south

@@n

';,HJ t

s I @gﬂ[@%@

_14

KEY PLAN - SOUTH ELEVATION
1:1000

SITE ELEVATION - VIEW FROM SOUTH
1:100

v b

D e
e meee

Vincent & Brown

e

—
19233 45 e Wy
A% Les Wy, Hurtingion

=1

- — —
ONI9/20 | PLANNING | MA VA
- —
1200 Al

A 2 g 5 g
oo gl o Pkl e

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

6

o abed



Elevations Plot 1

PLOT 1 NORTH ELEVATION PLOT 1 EAST ELEVATION
1:50 1:50

Vincent & Brown
:n,‘l-'l'

5 Las Wy, Hartingion

Praponed Dewtions Plot 1
P el ol
PLOT 1 SOUTH ELEVATION PLOT 1 WEST ELEVATION .—“”.
12 139 roeed gl ol e o ey
Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021 7

/v abed



Plans Plot 1

PLOT 1 - LEVEL 00
1:50

S

PLOT 1 - LEVEL DM
1:50

e s fp x ey

N

Vincent & Brown

[y

=y

LALLE 45 Lew Wy
A L W,
=

Pazpened Para Pict 1

- - PR —
OW130 | PLANNRG | miA L2
- —
150 Al

1 ] 3 i 5

[— T T T p—
- ve- [10- | omef - | 3300 kl

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

8

gy abed



Elevations Plots 2 and 3

PLOTS 2 -3 NORTH ELEVATION
1:50

PLOTS 2 -3 EAST ELEVATION
1:50

PLOTS 2 -3 SOUTH ELEVATION
1:50

PLOTS 2 -3 WEST ELEVATION
1:50

v
s b s o

1 ! 3 4 5
oo g ] e ol ey

I

ATEd FIdTTTg SUD CUTTIITITUIET IVIETUTTE = 10 APTIT ZUZ1

61 abed



Plans Plot 2 and 3

PLOTS 2 -3 LEVEL 00
1:50

PLOTS 2 -3 LEVEL 01
1:50

Vincent & Brown
i

=
MR 4% e Wy
i Lan Wy, Nerdingion
p—
Typicad Proponed Flars Fiats 263
p e — |
o |i|--t |-- | A
wra -
e 1 ! 3 4 “5
pred ey ol ol P e ey g

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting -

15 April 2021

10

0G abed



Elevations Plot 4

PLOT 4 NORTH ELEVATION
1:50

| S Hiddod

PLOT 4 EAST ELEVATION
1:50

PLOT 4 SOUTH ELEVATION
1:50

PLOT 4 WEST ELEVATION
1:50

ey
oSty

T T e wrea ereas et e ey
——

Vincent & Brown
s .
L]
—
19333 45 e Wiy
A5 Las Wiy, Hertington
=
Praponed Bewation Pot 4
o [l
) br vy
1 ! 4 5
peomd g =4 o o g g

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

TG obed



Eadin e (pian ey

Proposed Plans Plot 4

ST

PLOT 4 LEVEL 00
1:50

! 4 mim ———————
I Valaliil g
: Vincent & Brown
1 i
I @ sl ——
+ ;u_u.l-'n.-
! A Lan Wy,
— i Propaisd Mara Flot
i e | s [ | &
: Y20 g
PLOT 4 LEVEL 0 L}

1:50

ND  ERTERERETE

2S abed

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021 12



Elevations Plot 5

PLOT 5 NORTH ELEVATION
1:50

PLOT 5 EAST ELEVATION
1:50

—
+ 0010 g @ b
ey v r————————.

eg abed

Vincent & Brown
e
5 Las Way, Hursingion
B | s |57 "
PLOT 5 SOUTH ELEVATION PLOT 5 WEST ELEVATION : : - —
e 1% roeed g ol o el ey
Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021 13



Proposed Plans Plot 5

.
: T
v i
i
; ik
.'. £ -"".f
BeE .
."/: il f
PLOT 5 LEVEL 00
1:50
; [ €, i =
T e Eoes i ggEyipipigipininiy { ipigigly
7
e e AR L
| =
L BT Sl et 1
i : J Fl e
s '/" — o
‘-‘ " - L]
L1 —
1] . MTTTTTTR T
— IBRERER NN
IR RER T
11111 E BEER ‘]J
% I..
[ e B ST
"\_. :'\:_ E 1 _‘_.J‘I___J
b HHHHHHE A HEHH A H P rrrrer e ereres 3l [ L&
PLOT 5 LEVEL M
1:50

i L B 8 R

e

| Geid cermmsminmifem
[y —

i DAk P e

Vincent & Brown

[R—

g
-

1RNTD_A8 Lk Way

adLas Wy,

-

Peopuried Plara Mot §

- - — -
ON17/20 | PLANNRG  |LT WA
= e
150 a1

1 3 3 Ll 5

L Qe g o ot e ol iy P

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

14

G abed



Front of 43, 45 and 47
Lea Way

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

15

GG abed



Application site viewed from
field to south

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021

16

9g abed



>
S S AR

Rear garden of no.45 e )

Viewed from rear hedge '

Area Planning Sub Committee Meeting - 15 April 2021 17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	2 Minutes
	4a 45 Lea Way, Huntington, York [20/00089/FUL]
	45 Lea Way, Huntington MAP
	45 Lea Way Presentation


